Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

From: Tan, Bennie-WZ <Bennie-WZ.Tan@aig.com>

Sent: Sunday, 9 September 2018 6:11 PM

To: Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: 9723975804SG-003 (SLT7047Y AND SHB5760B ON 28.07.2018)
Hi Joy

Referring to your email below.

Please proceed to reject TP claim under BOLA scenario 13b.

Best Regards

Bennie Tan

AlG

Senior Complex Claims Examiner

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +(65) 6419 1718 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416

Bennie-WZ.Tan@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg

From: Joy Irene (LKKAuto) [mailto:JoyIrene@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, September 07, 2018 2:23 PM

To: Tan, Bennie-WZ

Cc: Admin A

Subject: 9723975804SG (LCR SLT 7047Y AND SHB 5760B ON 28.07.2018)

AlG: 97239758045G

Dear Bennie,
We refer to the subject and video attached.

We observed that TP SMRT taxi is exiting the roundabout from the inner lane whilst our insured driver was
moving along the outer lane without intent to exit the roundabout.

In view of this, we are of the opinion that TP is more to be blamed for the collision.
Kindly let us have your view / opinion and instruction please.

Thank you.



Best Regards,

Joy Irene | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841-2409 | email: joyirene@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

All contents of this email is intended strictly for the addressee(s) only.It may contain confidential and/or privileged
information.If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this email in error) please notify the sender
immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this email
is strictly forbidden.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient,
you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please
immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or
printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other
defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of
the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International
Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any
way from its use.



